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From: SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN -
To: NAG.DV/NAG/SECR/IR/IN@icms, NGP.DV/NGP/CR/IR/IN@icms,
CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, R.DV/R/SECR/IR/IN@icms, BSP.DV/BSP/SECR/IR/IN@icms,
JSG.0O/CKP/SER/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms,
CKP.DV/CKP/SER/IR/IN@icms, all_users@icms.in v
i
Date: Saturday, May 09, 2020 02:46PM s
Subject: Running of Shramik Special by S.Rly.- NO 06105 (MAQ-BKSC) ' )
B

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarters Office,

Transportation Branch, \
Secunderabad, 2

No.T.348/Punctuality/2020/SRSK/SR Date: 09.05.2020

DRMs /SC,HYB,GNT,BZA,GTL & NED.
PCCM/SCR

CCM/PM

All CPTMs

Sub: Running of Shramik Special by S.Rly.
Ref: CPTM/SR, M.No. T.405/SR-specials/Vol.14,dated: 09.05.2020.

With reference to the above, CPTM/SR has notified running of Shramik Special as under

1. T.NO 06105 MAQ-BKSC

Composition: 18 GSCN, 4 GS & 2 SLR=24.

Maintenance: PM at MAQ and SM at BKSC

Date of service: Ex. MAQ on 09.05.20. In return direction the rake will be moved in locked

condition to MAQ.

| DATE STATIONS ARR/DEP

09.05.20 MAQ 16.00
ED " 23.30/00.40

10.05.20 RU '06.00/06.05
BZA 11.30/35
BPQ 18.30/35
NGP 21.30/35

11.05.20 BSP. 04.00/05
1SG 07.45/50
ROU 09.45/50
CNI 12.45
MURI 14.15
BKSC 15.30

2. T.NO 06106 KZE-GWL

Composition: 18 GSCN, 4 GS & 2 SLR=24.
Maintenance: PM at MAQ and SM at GWL
Date of service: Ex. MAQ on 09.05.20. In return

direction the rake will be moved in lo,cked;_::




ondition to MAQ.

{ DATE | STATIONS | ARR/DEP
1 09.05.20 | KZE | 17.00
| ED | 23.30/35
|1 10.05.20 RU | 06.00/06.05
i BZA 1100 |
' BPQ | 18.00 |
u ' NGP [21.00
1 11.05.20 | JUH m 30/35 |
[t (o630 |
_lHs [ 11.00

' 13.00

3.T.NO 06107 CBE-ABP
Maintenance: PM at CE: and SM at ABP

condition to CBE.

Composition: & GSON, 4 GS & 2 SLR=24,

DATE ' STATIONS ARR/DEP
09.05.20 ' CBE 16.00
| ED 17.45/50
10.05.20 RU 00.15/20
' BZA 05.45/50
BPQ 12.45/50
NGP 16.45/50
11.05.20 JUH 00.15/20
| )BP 04.15/20
! KTE 07.15
MKP 10.15
| PRY) 13.45
INH 14.45
ZBD 15.15
L ABP 15.45
4. T.NO 06108 KPD-DNR
Comgposition; 18 GSCN, 4 GS & 2 SLR=24.

Maintenance: PM at MAS and SM at DNR

Date of service: Ex. KPD on 09.05.20. In return direction the rake will D8 MOved @ oCked
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09.05.20 KPD | 22.00
10.05.20 RU 00.30%
- BZA | 05.30
[ BPQ 123035
NGP 16.30/35
J T 51.30/35
/ 11.05.20 KTE 03.30/35
| MKP 06.30/35
PCOI 09.00/05
DDU 11.00/05
DNR 15.00

NOTE: No en-route stoppagés except operational halts.

X
\ -
(N.K.Muraleedharan Nair)
b STM/CHG/SC
3 For CPTM/SC
/ —==—===========================S==S==S==S=========S=====S
5 Msg
N No:SEC/EC/Migrant/06105/37
3 dt.09.05.2020 ’
), Ref. NO- .
) T.348/Punctuality/2020/srsk/SR
‘ DT.09.05.2020
To
The DRM's

Sr.DOMS & Sr. DCMs
CC : CPTMs & CCMs
ALL CONCERNED

In reference to above, running of
06105(MAQ-BKSC-MAQ) single
trip special train EX SR

- Sr. DOMs are advised to monitor
for punctual running & ensure no
detention over

SECR. Any detention will be
viewed seriously. ~

All concerned to note and act
~accordingly.

PN: All the timings & procedure
must be followed as mentioned

above strictly.

Dy.COM/CHG/SECR/BSP




